
Oakland Township, MI 
4393 Collins Road 
Rochester , MI 48306 

Dear Respondent: 

U.S. Department Of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity 
Midwest Region Office, Region V 
Ralph H. Metcalfe Federal Building 
77 West Jackson Boulevard, Room 2101 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

June 28, 2013 

Subject: Housing Discrimination Complaint 
Moceri/OM Investments LLC v. Oakland Township, MI 
Inquiry No. 356873 
HUD Case No. 05-13-1010-8 

'V<le have received a formal complaint alleging that you have engaged in one or more 
discriminatory housing practices under the Federal Fair Housing Law, 42 U.S.C. sections 
3601-3619. We are required by statute to send you a copy of the complaint. 

We are enclosing a copy of the complaint for you. 'rhe alleged discriminatory 
practices are identi fied in this complaint. We have made no determination as to whether 
the complaint against you has merit. 

The purpose of this letter is to inform you of: 1) the rights you have in responding 
to this complaint I 2) the rights each complainant has f and 3) the steps the U. S. Department 
of Housing and Urban Development (the Department) will take to determine whether the 
complaint has merit. 

In order to insure that the Department informs you properly of the law's 
requirements, this noti f ication letter contains language required by the law. A similar 
letter is used to notiEy all parties whenever a formal complaint has been filed with the 
Department under the Federal Fair Housing Law. 

We are governed by federal law t which sets out what steps we must take when a formal 
complaint is filed. The law also includes steps that you can take to answer or refute 
the allegations of this complaint. 

Under federal law, any answer from you to this complaint can be filed within 10 
calendar days of your receipt of this letter or receipt of a letter notifying you of any 
amendments to this complaint. Your answer must be signed and you must affirm that you 
have given a truthful response by including the statemerlt "I declare under penalty of 
perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. II 

You will be allowed to amend your statement at any t Lme I if our investigation shows 
that it is reasonable and fair for you to do so. 

Our responsibility under the law is to undertake an impartial investigation and, 



at the same ti.me, encourage all sides to reach an agreement, where appropriate , through 
oonciliation. The law requires us to complete our investigation within 100 days of the 
date of the official filing of the complaint. If we are unable to meet the 100-day 
requirement for issuing a determination , the law requires that we notify you and the 
complainant{s) and explain the reasons why the investigation of the complaint is not 
completed. 

In handling this complaint, we will conduct an impartial investigation of all claims 
that the Fair Housing Act has been violated. If the investigation indicates that there 
is not evidence establishing jurisdiction, the case ItJill be dismissed. At any point, you 
can request that our staff assist you in conciliating (oc settling) this complaint with 
the complainant (s), If the case is not resolved, we will complete our investigation and 
decide whether or not the evidence indicates that there has been a fair housing violation, 
If the parties involved have not reached an agreement to settle the complaint, the 
Department will issue a determination as to whether there is reasonable cause to believe 
a discriminatory housing practice has occurred. 

If our investigation indicates that there is reasonable cause to believe that an 
unlawful discriminatory housing practice has occurred, the Department must issue a charge, 
If the investigation indicates that there is no reasonable cause to believe that 
discrimination has occurred, the complaint will be dismissed. In either event, you \I/ill 
be notified in writing. 

If the determination is one of reasonable cause, the notification will advise you 
and the complainant (8) of your rights to choose, within 20 days, whether you wish to have 
the case heard by an Administrative Law Judge, or to have the matter referred for trial 
in the appropriate U,S. District Court. 

Each complainant has the legal right to file such a stli t, even if the complaint formed 
the basis for a charge, as long as an Administrative Law Judge has not started a hearing 
on the record with respect to the charge. Under federal law, even if the Department 
dismisses the complaint, each complainant still has the right to file an individual lawsuit 
under the Fair Housing Law in an appropriate federal, state or local court within two years 
of the date of the alleged discriminatory practice or of the date when a conciliation 
agreement has been violated. The law does not count, .as par't of the two-year period, any 
of the time when a proceeding is pending with the Department. 

'fhere may be other applicable federal, state or local statutes under which you and/or 
the complainant{s) may initiate court action, You may consult a private attorney in this 
regard. 
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'llhe law also requires us to notify you that section 818 of the Fair Housing Act makes 
it unlawful [or you, or anyone acting on your behalf, to coerce, intimidate, threaten, 
or interfere with any person in the exercise or enjoyment of I any right granted or protected 
under the Federal. F'air Housing Law. ~rhe law also makes it illegal Eor anyone to coerce l 

threaten or interfere with any person for having aided or encouraged any other person in 
the exerci.se or enjoyment of, any right or protection granted to them under the Federal 
Fair Housing Law. 

Some explanatory material on the law is enclosed Eor' your information. 

I[ you have any questions regarding this case, please contact our office at (312) 
353-7776 or (800)765-9372. Please refer to the case number at the top of this letter in 
those contacts, and keep this office advised of any change of your address or telephone 
number. \,liTe hope this information has been helpful to you. 

Enclosures 

Maurice J. McGough, Director 
Office of Faic Housing and Equal Opportunity 
Region V 

05-13-1010-8 



----_._---_ ..•... _- -.---... - .. -------.... ----...• ----.... -.--.--~ .. --.-.... -. __ ._ ..• ------

HOUSING DISCRIMINATION COMPLAI~T 

CASE NUMBER: 05-13~l010 8 

1. Complainants 

Dominic Moceri and Frances Moceri 
Moceri/DM Investments LLC 
3005 University Drive 
Suite 100 
Auburn Hills i MI 48326 

2. Other Aggrieved Versons 

~Je make this complainl: for ourselves and for the future residents of 
our proposed housing development. Further, We are aware that 
complaints have also been made by Joan M. Buser l Mary K. Russo, and 
the Paralyzed veterans of America, Michigan Chapter. 

3. The following is alleged to have occurred or is about to occur: 

using ordinances to discriminate in zoning and land use. 

4. The alleged violation occurred because of; 

Handicap. 

5. Address and location of the property in question (or if no property 
is involved, the city and state where the discrimination occurred): 

Land at the northwest corner of Adams and Dutton Roads in Oakland 
Township, Ml 

6. Respondent(s) 

Charter Township of Oakland j Michigan, 
a Michigan Municipal Corporation 
4393 Collins Road 
Rochester, MI 48306 

7. The following is a brief and concise statement of the facts regarding 
the alleged violationl 

complainant is a developer and proposes to develop housing for the 
elderly and disabled in Oakland TO\l,lDship, MI, Oakland 'I'ownship has 
no land zoned for multi-family or apartment use and no land zoned to 
permit an economically viable age in place comnunity to serve the needs 
of the elderly and disabled. Complainant alleges that Oakland 



Township engages in a systematic pattern of discrimination in its 
housing practices in that it uses its zoning and land use ordinances 
to prevent the development of housing suitable for aging or disabled 
citizens. Oakland Township unreasonably failed to grant a request 
for a special accommodation to the needs of the handicapped persons. 

8. The most recent date on which the alleged discrimination occurred: 

On October 9, 2012, Oakland Township refused to grant a reasonable 
accommodation relieving the elderly and disabled from the limitations 
of its zoning ordinances. The discriminat~n continues to the 
present. 

9. Types of Federal Funds identified: 

None. 

10. The acts al~eged in this complaint, if proven, may constitute a 
violation of the following: 

Section 804a/b or f of Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 as 
amended by the Fair Housing Act of 1900. 

Please sign and date this form: 

I declare under penalty of perjury that I have read this complaint (including 
any at chments) and at it is true and correct. 

~ -;) !-/3 
(Date) 

d;--2 f t --(3 
(Date) 

For MocerijDM Investments LI,C 

NOT E: HUD WILL FURNXSH A COpy OF THIS COMPLAINT TO THE PERSON OR 
ORGANIZATION AGAINST WHOM IT IS FILED. 


